Message

From: TEO HOCS (DS) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BFCE4FA70ABA4082AB3985F239CBOES2-TEO HOCS (D]

Sent: 17/06/2024 16:41:59

To: Name Redacted iexecutiveoffice-ni.gov.uk]

Subject: Fw: Sourcing PPE from China.

From: Losty, Tim

Sent: 25 March 2020 08:53

To: Rooney, Bernie; Smyth, Sharon (DoF)

Cc: TEO HOCS (DS); McGlade, Stephen; Goodfellow, Mark; Morrow, Carol; McBride, Michael
Subject: Sourcing PPE from China.

All

The British Embassy Beijing has recently procured PPE supplies from manufacturers in China. | understand that
a UK government Healthcare Ministerial Group will be tasked with the coordination of healthcare supplies,
which should include the DAs. Another General Public Services Ministerial Group is coordinating PPE supplies
for other groups and this also includes the China supplies.

In addition to this | have a list of suppliers in China, recommended by contacts there, and will send this on to
Sharon to consider and if any are of use | will help with the follow up.

Regards
Tim
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